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From: Ryan Stolt
To: R4 Licensing Action Submittals
Subject: FW: National Inspection Services Business Change USNRC License No: 17-35438-01
Date: Monday, August 4, 2025 9:29:21 AM
Attachments: image002.png

National Inspection Services Updated Business Information USNRC License No 17-35438-01 .pdf
Organization Chart July2025pptx.pdf

MLB,

This email was sent to me two Fridays ago, I am just now seeing it. I emailed Gabe and told him
to reach out to MLB’s email address, but I wanted to forward these documents in case he isn’t
able to reach out in a timely manner.

Thanks,
Ryan

From: Gabe Hollier <ghollier@nisndt.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 3:02 PM
To: Ryan Stolt <Ryan.Stolt@nrc.gov>
Cc: Neil Marks <njmarks@nisndt.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] National Inspection Services Business Change USNRC License No: 17-
35438-01

Good afternoon, Ryan

Please see the attached document explaining some changes we are making to
National Inspection Services.  Feel free to let me know if any further
documentation or information is needed.

Sincerely,

Gabe Hollier
Sr. Vice President

CRSO / ASNT Level III

National Inspection Services, LLC
110 Harold Gauthe Drive Scott, LA 70583
Mobile: 337.254.4048
Office: 337.233.2121
Fax: 337.233.8171
Email: ghollier@nisndt.com
www.nisndt.com
https://www.linkedin.com/in/gabe-hollier-nisndt/



National Inspection 
Services  Board of 

Directors

Neil Marks 

Gabe Hollier 
Sr. Vice President / 

Corporate RSO

Arlene Dupuis VP 
Finance

Administration Office 

David Dupuis Operations 
Director  / Safety Director

Stephone Elam QA/QC 
Manager / MI Director

Paul Marks Fleet / Asset 
Manager

Bryan Adams  Texas RSO
/ OQ / Business 
Development

Chris McGlathery Branch 
Mgr. /Business Dev Fort 

Worth, TX

Steven Richard Corp 
Asst. RSO / Opps Support 

Mgr.  

Corey White 

Operations Manager 
Scott, LA

Field Employees

Tyler Lominac 
Operations Manager / 

RSO

La Porte, TX

Field Employees

Manoj Perera 

Operations Manager 
Fort Worth, TX

Field Employees

Joshua Little

Operations Manager / 
RSO

Washington, PA

Field Employees

Matt DeChaume 
Operations Manager 

Odessa, TX

Field Employees

Josh Marks Sales Director

Adam Thibodeaux 
Business Development 

Scott, LA 

Mike Glasgow Business 
Development Scott, LA 

Laurie Andrassay
Business Development 

Houston

TJ Bartley Business 
Development 

Washington, PA

Dustin Hanscom 
Business Development  

West TX / NM

Adaam Leger Business 
Development / Auditor / 

CWI Odessa TX



U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONNRC FORM 532
(05-2022)

NRC FORM 532 (05-2022)

Name and Address of Applicant and/or Licensee

National Inspection Services, LLC 
Gabriel L. Hollier, CRSO 
110 Harold Gauthe Drive 
Scott, LA 70583

License Number(s)
17-35438-01 

Mail Control Number(s)
649099

Licensing and/or Technical Reviewer or Branch

Giavanna Muffelletto

This is to acknowledge receipt of your: Letter and/or✔ Application Dated: 07/25/2025

The initial processing, which included an administrative review, has been performed.
Amendment✔ Termination New License Renewal

There were no administrative omissions identified during our initial review.

This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for renewal of the material(s) license identified 
above.  Your application is deemed timely filed, and accordingly, the license will not expire until final 
action has been taken by this office.

Your application for a new NRC license did not include your taxpayer identification number.  Please  
complete and submit NRC Form 531, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number, located at the 
following link:   http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/forms/nrc531.pdf
Follow the instructions on the form for submission. 

The following administrative omissions have been identified:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - RECEIPT OF CORRESPONDENCE

Your application has been assigned the above listed MAIL CONTROL NUMBER.  When calling to inquire about this 
action, please refer to this control number.  Your application has been forwarded to a technical reviewer.  Please 
note that the technical review, which is normally completed within 180 days for a renewal application (90 days for all 
other requests), may identify additional omissions or require additional information.  If you have any questions 
concerning the processing of your application, our contact information is listed below:

   Select a location (Use keyboard arrows to select). . .

Date
08/04/2025
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